
From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
To: Brandao, Luis (IntlAssoc)
Subject: RE: Slides
Date: Thursday, February 28, 2019 4:20:00 PM

Hi, Luis,

Super! Thanks,

Lily
 

From: Brandao, Luis (IntlAssoc) 
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 4:16 PM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Slides
 

Hi Lily,

 

By the way, for some other time, if useful to look for additional material for related slides,
here is the slide-deck I used last July when giving the Crypto club talk about threshold
schemes.

 

https://csrc.nist.gov/CSRC/media//Presentations/Threshold-Schemes-for-Cryptographic-
Primitives/images-media/threshold-slides-crypto-club-20180718-rev20180815.pdf

 

From: Brandao, Luis (IntlAssoc)
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 15:46
To: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Cc: threshold-crypto
Subject: Re: Slides
 

Hi Lily,

 

Attached is a powerpoint file with the same content (and animation transitions) as the attached
latex-compiled PDF. This is, as a starting point, the 1-slide version.

 

I'll stop by to check whether you might prefer spanning this (or any other content) over more
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than 1 slide.

 

Regards,

Luís

 

 

 

 

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 1:24:34 PM
To: Brandao, Luis (IntlAssoc)
Subject: Slides
 
Hi, Luis,
 
What you showed to me is great. I just realized that you may have difficulties to include it in
one slide. If so, 2-3 slides will be fine. Right now, PQC has more than 3 (but I am sure Matt can
choose to talk), lightweight 2.

Thanks,
 
Lily


